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The following changes to the tender documents are effective immediately and will form part of 
the contract documents: 
                                                                                                                                                             
 
AMENDMENT TO DRAWINGS/SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Questions (Q) and Answers (A): 

1. Q: What is the route of the utilities entering the building (underground utilities, concerns)?  

A: Verify all U/G utilities e.g. (gas, water, power) being affected by this project. Also see note 2 
(E04) 

2. Q: Are there any concerns regarding the patch of asphalt directly south of the international 
building?  

A: Refer to note 6 on (E10) and note 4 on (E03). 

3. Q: Crawl space clearance from entry point to electrical room, a slope was noted.  

A: Crawl space construction to be completed under appropriate methods including confined 
space access.  If necessary submit alternate routes for approval by PWGSC review. 

4. Q: Where would contractors put a lunch, storage trailer?  

A: Location as directed by Departmental Representative. 

5. Q: Is the location of the generator confirmed?  Although noted on the specs that it is not verified, 
how much wiggle room would they have? 

A:  Refer to note 6 (E04) 

6. Q: Is the holding cell in the inspection garage off limits for construction? 

A:  Access to this site has some restrictions due to the sensitive nature of its operations. Not all 
areas will be accessible at all times. 

7. Q: Wall space for new 400A SE main breaker and required CT cabinet in Vehicle Inspection 
Building?  

A:  Locate new SE breaker on outside wall in the muster room. CT cabinet is existing. 

8. Q: Wall space for new 400A load break switch, auto transfer switch, splitter, and 3 disconnect 
breakers in maintenance room of International Building?  

A:  Designated wall is available for electrical equipment. Existing storage closet, work bench and 
hanging tool crib to be relocated as directed by Departmental Representative.  
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